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                           _ 
Phone (760) 398-5744   Fax (760) 262-6253 www.coachella.org 

 

DATE: November 14, 2016 

To:  All Prospective bidders 
Re:   Development of Technically Based Local Limits for City of Coachella Sanitary  
  District (CSD) 
   

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

Questions 
 

1. Approximately how much CSD historical monitoring data are available?  
· At least 5 years 

2. What is the format of the CSD historical monitoring data for the treatment plant, industrial users, 
and domestic wastewater? For example, will the data be provided in an Excel spreadsheet?  

· Excel format is available  
3. Are all existing data available in excel format? 

· See reply above 
4. How recently was uncontrollable/commercial sampling and analysis performed? 

· 2005 was the last time for uncontrollable/commercial sampling  
5. Can we obtain a list of the City of Coachella’s current local limits? 

· Yes, see attached 
6. Is the City planning to recycle the effluent for irrigation or for other purposes? 

· Yes 
7. In anticipation of the local limits evaluation, has the City conducted any additional sampling 

beyond the requirements of the discharge permit? 
· No 

8. Has any additional sampling for Bis(2-ethylhexyl) phthalate been conducted? 
· These samples are collected monthly at the WWTP 

9. Are copies of the past two industrial pretreatment annual reports available? 
· No, the City does not have a formal pretreatment program 

10. Are copies of previous local limits evaluations available? 
· Yes- a copy will be made available to you if your firm is chosen to complete the project 

11. How many Categorical Industrial Users are under the City’s jurisdiction? 
· None- there are two CIUs that have evaporation ponds and or are on septic 

12. How many Non-categorical Significant Industrial Users are under the City’s jurisdiction?  
· None  

13. Has there been any permit violations related to Industrial Users in the last 5 years? 
· No 
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 ADDENDUM No. 1 
  

    

The Bidder is hereby notified; Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated under Section 
“INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS”, ADDENDA OR BULLETINS, and submitted as part of the Bid. 
Failure to do so shall result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive”. 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
Berlinda Blackburn_______ 
Berlinda Blackburn 
Environmental/Regulatory Programs Manager 
 
 
BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
 
____________________________________________ 
Signature acknowledging receipt of Addendum No. 1 
 
 
____________________________________________  ________________________ 
Printed Name & Date       Company  
 
END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
This addendum No. 1 shall be signed by the Bidder and returned together with the Bidder’s sealed 
Bid Proposal. 
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